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From:

Sent: 03 October 2019 07:11

To: Hilary Saunders

Subject: NUYM/2019/0630/CVC - Brickyard Cottage, Ravenscar

Thanks Hilary — understood that both are to be kept separate.

With that the client has opted to change to the lighting design to fit with the Ecologist comments
— please see attached link for further comments.

https://www.dusklights.co.uk/garden-trading-st-ives-exterior-galvanised-mast-light-
p2841/s2847?utm_medium=ppc&utm_term=garden-trading-st-ives-exterior-mast-light-
lahp30&utm_campaign=froogle&cid=GBP

| trust that this will now fulfill the requirements of the lighting condition.
Kind regards
CV\&YML

Cheryl Ward Planning
MSc MRTPI

Chartered Town Planner

h5c MRTPI
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@ www.cherylwardplanning.co.uk FETalal ng
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Search Dusk Lighting...

LIGHTING
ROOMS ~ FITTING&STYLE ~ FINISH ~ LIGHT BULBS AND ACCESSORIES ~ BRANDS ~ RESOURCES ~ SALE ~
'i FREE UK DELIVERY OVER £39 e 01352 363200 HELP, ADVICE & TELEFHONE ORDERS ° PRICE WATCH IN OPERATION

Home > Garden Trading 5t lves Exterior Galvanised Mast Light

GARDEN TRADING GardenTrading
St lves Exterior Galvanised Mast Light
SKLU:; LAHP30

now £29.75

WAS £35.00 | SAVE £5.25 (15%) NYMNPA

Due for Release in 14 days. Release date: 18-10-2019 03/10/2019

oy == 1 |

PRE ORDER NOW

PRODUCT DESCRIPTION -

The 5t lves Exterior Mast Light is hot dipped galvanised after manufacture for an everlasting
finish and vintage appearance. This light is perfect for coastal locations and is P44 rated

= 5t lves Exterior Mast Light

* Hot Dipped Galvanised after Manufacture for an Everlasting Finish
= Suitable for Indoor and Outdoor Use

= Weatherproof and Suitable for Coastal Locations

= |P44 Rated

= Requires 1 ¥ max 35W GU10 Bulb

» Dimmable

= Height 110mm - Width 115mm - Depth 145mm
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